From: Muthoora, Leela

Sent: 01 July 2015 16:40
To: Young, Tony
Subject: FW: Advertisement application - 2015/3311/A - 166 Camden High

Street (PP-04267246)

Attachments: Signage details - 166 Camden High Street, NW1 ONS.pdf

From: Aline Browers [mailto:aline.browers@jmarchitects.net]

Sent: 01 July 2015 3:47 PM

To: Planning

Cc: Planning

Subject: Advertisement application - 2015/3311/A - 166 Camden High Street (PP-04267246)

2015/3311/INVALID - 166 Camden High Street, NW1 ONS

Dear Tony,

Thank you very much for your email.

Please find a pdf with the drawings you requested attached. These are mostly typical manufacturer

details and not to scale. Should you require drawings in 1:20 | can draw them up but | believe the
info attached might be sufficient.

List of the drawings/information attached:

1a. Section through Fascia sign — typical manufacturer detail
The fascia is manufactured in aluminium and has purple finish. At the bottom there is a red stripe
(lens) which is backlit by red LEDs.

1b. Internally mounted Chevron sign — typical manufacturer detail
These are installed behind the glazing and have internal white LED illumination as shown on
drawing.

1c. Face illuminated lettering on Fascia — typical manufacturer detail
All the letters including the chevron sign will be face illuminated as per drawings.

1d. Internally illuminated hanging signs — typical manufacturer detail
These are internally illuminated by LEDs (LED sheet) and a red led strip as per drawings.

le. Internally suspended light pocket — photos
These will be internally mounted behind the glazing.

| hope this sufficient information to process our application. Please do not hesitate to contact me
should you have any questions or need anything else.
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Additional information

Application Ref: 2015/3311/INVALID

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
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These logos are to be mounted on to a 38.1mm/50mm diameter aluminium CHS framework
complete with 4Bmm diameter mild steel projection arms (630mm long), with 2 10mm mild steel
ceiling plate, all coated RAL 3006 Silver Satin:

PLEASE NOTE: ALL DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO SCALE

mounted o returns

DRAWING FOR APPROVAL

CLIENT: PEARCE SIGNS LTD

JOB No: 170854

Version: 3

JOB Mama: NATWEST - Easthourne

DRAWN: f

DATE: 15/01/2015

[ PAGE 1-1





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
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ITEM ary CESCRIPTION

1 1 end plate 1206 mild steel fiat bar

2 2 Brkt section 30303 SHS il steed

3 1 Shroud 1.5mmAluminium- Finished Purple

4 2 1504082- M8 Hexagon nuts, style 1 - Produd grades
AandB

5 1 Light channel Alurrinium light channel

6 1 Glass Face Rear 6mm Low ion toughend glass face

7 2 VHB 3MVHE 5952

8 1 Red LED Flexistrip IPG7

9 4 1507380- M6x 20 Hexagon Socket Button Head Screw-
Produc grade A

15070462 H- MBx20-88-HI

(ross recessed countersunk flat head
saews (common head style)- Gade A-
ppart2 with type H aross recess.

1 1 LEDlight sheet assy

12 1 New Aluminium Cassette: 3mm Formed aluminuim, with acryiic
endcaps

13 2 Topglassdip 0.9mmS/s GR316 formed dip

14 2 3mm Aluminuim packer Finished red

15 2 SaewEBT81BMEx 20 (ross recessed pan head saews TypeH

16 1 Support Shroud 1.5mm ALuminium- Finished White





le. Internally suspended light pocket — photos

Need a new place to hang out?

Our expert advisers will help find
the right mortgage for you

Need to escape the in-laws?

Find out how much you could
borrow in just 10 minutes

KEEP UP REPAYMENTS. 0N YOUR MORTOACE






